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John Kozlowski

From: John Kozlowski <John@Kozlowski.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 8:34 PM

To: Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski (Outlook); 'Dorothy-Jane Kozlowski'; 'Erika Leigh Sams'; 'Jack 

Cross'; 'Tirzah Kozlowski'; 'Julia Williams'; 'Isaac Owen Williams'

Cc: Jim Cross (JimCross@LexcomInc.net); 'jimcross45@gmail.com'

Subject: Reconcile 30 ● Julia ● I remember the hug!

Attachments: Kozlowski@2020-03-18+1~Low.webm

Julia and Family, 
 
While you might have been the first of our kids to be born at home, which is a fond memory, what stands out in my 
mind about you is the moment a few years ago when I visited North Carolina and that first hug.  It wasn’t brief, and the 
lady behind the counter at the hotel noticed.  Other things are mentioned in the video, but that moment remains a 
focus in my mind when I think of you, and I do think of you often with much fondness and love. 
 
There are other things mentioned, but really it is all about the hug! 
 
I love you all! 
 
This email: http://Family.Kozlowski.org/Email-2020-03-18+1 
The video: http://Kozlowski.org/2020-03-18+1 
 

John Kozlowski 

Email: John@Kozlowski.org ● Phone: (423) 716-6432 

Kozlowski.org ● ShofarNexus.com ● ShofarBook.com ● ShofarCoin.com 

Fear God and keep his commandments, for this is the whole duty of man. 

Ecclesiastes 12:13 
 

 

 


